

# Michele Combs

Des Moines, IA 50321

[michelecombs66\\_me2@indeedemail.com](mailto:michelecombs66_me2@indeedemail.com)

+1 515 491 5207

9 years of experience working in long term/skilled patient care while building many skills such as tracheotomy care and catheter care, post-surgical care, and administration of medicines. Possesses strong communication skills with the ability to work individually with each patient while meeting their specific needs.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Valley View Village - Des Moines, IA

June 2020 to Present

See attached resume.

### **Assistant Director of Nursing/Licensed Practical Nurse**

Prairie Hills Assisted Living - Des Moines, IA

December 2019 to June 2020

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Ramsey Village - Des Moines, IA

June 2012 to December 2019

### **Lease/Loan Documentation Representative**

Wells Fargo Financial - Des Moines, IA

September 1997 to May 2010

Prairie Hills Retirement Community - Des Moines, IA

## Education

---

### **Diploma in Nursing**

Kaplan University - Urbandale, IA

January 2011 to April 2012

## Skills

---

- **Nursing:**  
Direct patient care post surgical, Indwelling catheter, nasal gastric tube, wound care, rehabilitation patient care, tracheostomy care, and medication administration. Patient teaching post operatively and new diagnosis, admitting procedures with new patients and documented nursing records.
- **General:**

Critical thinking, problem solver, team communication, professionalism, prioritization, delegation, coordinating, management, organizational

- Catheter Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Vital Signs

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **CPR HIPAA Mandatory Reporter**

**LPN**

**LPN**

**LPN**